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ADDENDUM No. 1  

 
Sealed Bid # 12-5674 
ANNUAL CONTRACT 

FULL SERVICE ANNUAL CONTRACT JANITORIAL SERVICES 
COBB COUNTY WATER SYSTEM 

 
DATE: MAY 15, 2012 

 
Page 1 of 6 
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Include this original form inside your proposal package. 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 

 
• Minutes and questions from pre-bid meeting on May 9, 2012 
• Questions submitted in writing 
• Pre-bid meeting sign in sheet on April 10, 2012 

 
All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 1 
 

Sealed Bid # 12-5674 
ANNUAL CONTRACT 

FULL SERVICE ANNUAL CONTRACT JANITORIAL SERVICES 
COBB COUNTY WATER SYSTEM 

 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 

____ 

 

Please Print Name 
                                                             ______ 

 
Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 

Cobb County Purchasing Department 
Fax #: 770-528-1154 

E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 
 

Please note: The deadline for questions is: MAY 15, 2012 by 5:00 pm 
Any questions received after this deadline will not be considered. 
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SEALED BID #12-5674 
Annual Contract – Full Service Annual Contract Janitorial services 

 
Addendum #1 

 
May 15, 2012 

 
 

 
Minutes and Questions from Pre-bid Meeting Held on May 9, 2012  

All contractors are to contact David Price at 770-419-6214 for a site visit.  
 
 
Questions: 
 

1) Trash removal is once a day for five days a week or is it for seven days.  
Answer: Trash removal is once a day Monday thru Friday. 
 
 

2) Where can we find out who has the contract now and the dollar amount of the 
current contract? 
Answer:  Altimate Quality Services, LLC has the current contract.  Contact 
Purchasing at 770-528-8400 to schedule an appointment to review the 
current contract for additional information. 

 
 

3) What if I want to see the area to clean again after the first visit? 
Answer:  Please contact David Price at 770-419-6214 to schedule a site visit 

 
 
 

 
Questions submitted in writing: 

1. Question: Could you please provide information on who is the current or 
last contractor?  
  
Answer: Altimate Quality Services, LLC 
 
2. Question: Also what is the current or last contract pricing for the following locations? 
660 SOUTH COBB DRIVE-CUSTOMER SERVICE 
662 SOUTH COBB DRIVE-WATER SYSTEM LAB  
  
BUILDING 2-NEW OPERATIONS BLDG 
BUILDING 3-TRAINING ROOM (downstairs) 
BUILDING 4-WATER SYSTEM WAREHOUSE 
BUILDING 5-MAINTENANCE SHOP  



  
Hourly Rate Structure for Water Reclamation Facilities Year 
Hourly Rate $____per hr  
Daily Rate $____-____/per day 
Overtime/Holiday Rate $____ 
Materials Purchased % Mark-up  
 
Answer:  Contact the Purchasing Department at 770-528-8400 to schedule an 
appointment to review the current contract for this information. 
 
3. Question: Who is the current contractor and what is their contracted amount for each 
of the 5 locations? How long has the incumbent contractor have held this contract? Also, 
is the pre-bid/proposal meeting mandatory or recommended?  
 
Answer:  The current contractor is Altimate Quality Services, LLC. The contract 
dates are June 1, 2009 thru May 30, 2012.  Please contact the Purchasing 
Department at 770-528-8400 to schedule an appointment to view the files for 
additional information regarding contracted amounts. The pre-bid/proposal 
meeting is recommended but not mandatory. 
 
4. Question: Could you please tell me if services are currently performed by a contractor 
for Sealed Bid #12-5674? Please provide incumbent name as well as contract number and 
current contract expiration date. 
  
Answer:  Please see question #3 
 
5. Question: Questions on Floorcare:  
      Customer Service Building 
      ·         What is the square footage for tile? 
      ·         What is the square footage for carpet? 
  
      Field Operations Building 
      ·         What is the square footage for tile? 
      ·         What is the square footage for carpet? 
 
 
Answer:  Approximately 67,000 square feet;  it is estimated that 4/5 of the floor area  
is carpeted and the remaining is tile. The tile is largely located in assemble areas, 
common hallways, foyer area, and bath and locker room areas. 
 
6. Question: Could I please get the cost of the present contract? 
 
Answer:  Please see answer to question #3. 
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